

RANA KHADEM



CONTACT

- ☎ +33 783372638
- ✉ RANAKHADEM@YAHOO.COM
- 🌐 WWW.RANAKHADEM.COM
- 📍 30 AVE JOSEPH GIORDAN,
NICE, FRANCE 06200

CAREER BACKGROUND

Rana Khadem is a creative and passionate Iranian contemporary artist and designer with 20+ years of experience designing a wide range of handmade home goods such as embroidered cushion covers, gold coated ashtrays, China paintings, modern tablewares, holiday decorative objects as well as glass works, mirrors, headboard pieces, and carpets. She has two showrooms: one in Iran, and the other in Nice, France. Her Golabatoun collection and home interior work is currently being sold at one of the most famous hotels in Nice called Negresco, and The Lanesborough in London. She has been selling her home decorative pieces in Concept stores in Berlin, London, Paris and Vancouver.

SKILLS

- Leadership & Management
- Acrylic Painting
- China Painting
- Adobe Photoshop
- Furniture & Chandelier Design.
- Clothing Design
- Interior Design
- Carpet Design
- Window Display Design
- Visual Merchandizing
- Photography
- Miniature
- Illustration
- Persian Wedding Vow Table Design

SELECTED EXHIBITIONS

- Group Exhibition London, England 2023
- Group Exhibition Yerevan, Armenia 2021
- Group Exhibition Paris, France 2019
- Solo Exhibition Tehran, Iran 2018

EDUCATION

- Biot Glass Art Workshop
Biot, France 2017
- University of the Arts London, London College of
Fashion Visual Merchandising and Space
Management
London, UK 2011- 2012
- Tehran Institute of Technology, Interior Design
Tehran, Iran 2004-2006
- Golestan Kabir Art School, Graphic Design
Tehran, Iran 1998-2002

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Freelance Artist (2001-Present)
- Residential Interior Designer and Home Decorator (2010-Present)
- Worldwide Home Furniture & Costume Chandelier Designer (2010-Present)
- Mixed Media & Contemporary Art Group Exhibition Event Coordinator Spiral (2018)
- Leather Clothing and Accessories Fashion Designer (France, UK and Iran) (2014-2016)
- Carpet Designer (South of Africa & Iran) (2015)
- Window Display Designer (2013-2015)
- Iranian Wedding Table Designer (Turkey, UAE and Iran) (2007-Present)
- China Painting Sur Porcelain Instructor (2007-Present)
- Group Exhibition, Acrylic Techniques (1997-2000)
- Painting Instructor (1991-Present)

LANGUAGES

Farsi, English, French and Italian